From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff; Soil & Water Conservation Program
Cc: DNR.MGS SWC Staff

Subject: District Supervisor Election Ballots

Date: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 7:18:52 AM

Good morning and thank you for reviewing your district’s draft ballots for the upcoming supervisor
elections. All corrections have been made and the final ballots are posted in the District Elections
Sharepoint folder. Additionally, some districts have reported an issue being able to edit the election
tally and certification forms from the intranet. An editable version of those forms has been placed in
the sharepoint folder as well.

Sodl and Water Consenvation Program
Missouri Geological Survey

Missouri Department of Natural Resources
Phone: 573-751-4932

Find us on the web at dnr.mo.gov

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural
Resources. Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction

Survey at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey
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